
To: Carrie Hartman, President, and Members of City Council

From:  Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor

Subject: Appointment to the Ottawa/ Jermain Park Advisory Board

09/04/20224

I Recommend the Following Appointments to the Ottawa Jermain Park Advisory Board

Appointee Appointee Replaced Proposed Term of Office

Section 61 

waiver as a 

special 

engagement

Reserved       

Slot / Type       

Recommended  

by ( if 

applicable)

  Attendance 

Record

Resume 

attached
Andre Butler appointment 3 years, expiring 09/11/2027 no Mayor yes
Matt Damschroder appointment 3 years, expiring 09/11/2027 no Mayor yes
Andre Page appointment 3 years, expiring 09/11/2027 no Mayor yes

Wade Kapszukiewicz
Mayor


